
WOOBURN & BOURNE END PARISH COUNCIL
FULL COUNCIL MEETING

Held on Tuesday 22nd November 2011 at 7.30 p.m. in the Council Chamber at Wooburn 
Present:

Cllr. Janet Gould (Chairman)

Cllrs. Dave Airley, Kate Airley, Mike Appleyard, Mike Balbini, Herman Bleekendaal, Michael Garrido (part-time), Sue Jeffery, 

Julia Langley, Margaret Marshall, Michael Reeves, Sue Wagner, 

Malcolm Silver (Deputy Clerk)
Others:

2 members of the public

MINUTES
Part I

202/11
Apologies for Absence

None
203/11
Declarations of Members interests
None
204/11
Public Speaking

No members of the public addressed the Council
205/11
Minutes       
To approve the minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 25th October 2011 Resolved: minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 25th October 2011 Approved
Although, Cllr. Mrs K Airley stated she had not proposed item 196/11 as recorded in the minutes. 
Proposed: Cllr. Reeves
Seconded: Cllr. D Airley
All in Favour
206/11
Chairman’s Report

To receive a verbal or written report from the Chairman.  
The Chairman gave a verbal report and expressed thanks to everyone for the Remembrance Day Service. However, it was thought, by some Councillors, that the music was too loud and this should be addressed before next year.
207/11
Matters of Report

To note report from the Clerk on progress of any outstanding actions minuted from the last meeting.  Noted 
It was thought the list of emails was unnecessary and the format of the report should be reviewed.
208/11
Accounts

208.01 To Approve net payments of Lloyds TSB bank cheque numbers 715 to 740       totalling £10,117.47. Approved
Proposed: Cllr. Mrs S Jeffery
Seconded: Cllr. Bleekendaal
All in Favour       
208.02 To Note the bank reconciliation (Lloyds TSB) as at 31st October 2011. Noted
208.03 To Note list of income and expenditure (Lloyds TSB) for October 2011.Noted
208.04 To Note budget reports for October 2011.  Noted
208.05 To note the Internal Audit report Noted and approve suggested response following a meeting held with Chairman/Vice Chairman of Council and Clerk on 11th November 2011. Approved
Proposed: Cllr. Mrs K Airley
Seconded: Cllr. Mrs M Marshall
All in Favour
Cllr. Garrido joins the meeting at 8.05 p.m.
209/11
Committee Reports 
209.01 To Note the minutes of the Finance & General Purposes Committee meeting held on 8th November 2011. Noted
209.02 To Note the minutes of the Open Spaces, Allotments & Burials Committee meeting held on 1st November 2011. Noted
209.03 To Note the minutes of the Planning, Highways & Lighting Committee meeting held on 19th October and 9th November 2011 Noted
209.04 An agenda request from Cllr Balbini (2/11/11) To Approve a request for Planning, Lighting & Highways membership and Open Spaces/Allotments & Burials membership from Cllr M Balbini. Approved
PH&L Proposed: Cllr. Mrs S Jeffery   Seconded: Cllr. Mrs M Marshall All in Favour

O/S Proposed: Cllr. Mrs S Jeffery   Seconded: Cllr. Bleekendaal  All in Favour
210/11
Reports from Representatives on Outside Organisations

210.01 To Receive a verbal or written report from Parish Council Representatives; written report provided by Cllr Mrs Jeffery. Noted
Cllr Mrs Jeffery informed the Council she had been elected as Chairman of the Wooburn Youth Club and it was agreed she could also remain as Council Representative for this organisation.
Cllr Mrs Jeffery asked to be replaced as Council representative on the M40 CEG and proposed Cllr M Balbini became the main Representative and Cllr Mrs S Wagner the Deputy
Proposed: Cllr. Mrs S Jeffery     Seconded: Cllr. Mrs Gould    All in Favour
210.02 An agenda request from Cllr Mrs Gould (8/11/11) To Receive the FoOV constitution and to Approve continued membership of the Forum, documentation attached. Approved  It was proposed we sign the enclosed document and Cllr Mrs Gould remains the Council Representative.
Proposed: Cllr. Mrs S Jeffery     Seconded: Cllr. Mrs Wagner   All in Favour
211/11
Wooburn Green Working Party

To Note the minutes of the meeting held on 2nd November 2011 Noted and to Approve the recommendation.  Approved  
Proposed: Cllr. Mrs Marshall     Seconded: Cllr. Reeves   All in Favour
212/11
Wooburn Pavilion Refurbishment

212.01 To Note Architects update of project plan. Noted
Cllr. Mrs Jeffery and Cllr. Bleekendaal expressed concerns regarding the Sub Committee making decisions without input from all Councillors. It was reiterated; the sub committee was set up to represent the Council an make quick decisions rather than wait for a Full Council meeting, therefore avoiding delays to the refurbishment project.
212.02 To Receive an update report on lease negotiations and to Approve expenditure of up to £500 for legal costs in connection with preparation of a new lease for Wooburn Pavilion and Bourne End Rec. facilities for BEJSC. Approved
Proposed: Cllr. Mrs Marshall     Seconded: Cllr. Reeves   All in Favour
213/11
Governance Toolkit for Parish & Town Councils Working Party 

To Note no meeting has taken place yet. Noted
214/11
Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Panels Working Party
To Receive an update report from the Working Party and to Agree whether the Council wishes to continue with the project.

The Council does not have enough information to approve this project before the deadline.  We believe we have run out of time due to the government bringing forward its’ deadline for tariff changes and propose the project should be shelved.

Proposed: Cllr. Mrs Gould    Seconded: Cllr. Appleyard   All in Favour

215/11   Wooburn & Bourne End Community Emergency Plan V1 November 2011
215.01 To Note the minutes of the meeting held on 2nd November 2011. Noted
215.02 An agenda request from Cllr Jeffery (12/10/11) to Receive the completed Community Emergency Plan for Wooburn & Bourne End and to Approve adoption. Approved
The Chairman asked for a vote of thanks to Cllr Jeffery and the team and asked for the plan to be passed on to the Residents Associations. 

It was proposed to adopt the plan and to review it, as proposed by Cllr. Mrs Jeffery, at least once per year.

Proposed: Cllr. Bleekendaal    Seconded: Cllr Balbini   All in Favour
216/11
Parish Council Training – Internal Auditor
An agenda request from Cllr Gould (8/11/11) To Consider and Approve a training session for all Councillors to cover Parish Council finance to be carried out by the Internal Auditor Mr E Newhouse for a sum of £250 out of training budget. Approved
Cllr. Marshall suggested this should be done in the evening from 7.30 p.m. and Cllr Appleyard asked if the Parish Councils’ accounts could be used for the training.
Proposed: Cllr. Bleekendaal    Seconded: Cllr Balbini   All in Favour
217/11
Best Shop Front – Wooburn & Bourne End
To Agree judging panel membership for both areas: Parish Councillors and Representatives from respective Residents’ Associations, each panel to agree their criteria for judging. Agreed
Cllr. Mrs Gould suggested the Resident’s Association be asked if they wish to participate in the judging. Cllr. Mrs Gould to contact Bourne End RA and Cllr. Mrs Jeffery to contact Wooburn RA.The target time for completing the judging is 20th December 2011
Wooburn: Cllr Mrs Jeffery and Cllr Bleekendaal

Bourne End: Cllrs Balbini and Garrido

Proposed: Cllr. Bleekendaal    Seconded: Cllr Balbini   All in Favour
218/18
Amenity Land in Parish 

218.01 To Note response from WDC and Decide whether any further action is necessary.  Noted
218.02 To Note email from Clerk to District Councillors and one response. Noted
Exclusion of the Press and the Public – Terms of Formal Resolution

It is resolved to exclude the press and public on the grounds that the following items contain exempt information as defined by the Local Government Act 1972 Schedule 12A

Part II

219/11
Groundstaff Working Party
To Receive an update report from the Working Party.  Noted
220/11
Council Employment Matters
To Consider recommendations.  Considered
9.30pm, all agreed to continue with meeting

Meeting closed at 10.00 p.m.
PAGE  
1

